
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Johnson, Milicent (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Rich Hillis; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com);
Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW UNITS ADDED TO CITY’S

AFFORDABLE HOUSING STOCK
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:54:47 PM
Attachments: 7.31.18 Acquisition at 4830 Mission Street.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department¦City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309¦Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 
From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 11:55 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW UNITS ADDED TO CITY’S
AFFORDABLE HOUSING STOCK
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, July 31, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES NEW UNITS ADDED

TO CITY’S AFFORDABLE HOUSING STOCK
Purchase of 4830 Mission Street ensures twenty one units of housing are now permanently

affordable
 
San Francisco, CA– Mayor London N. Breed announced the purchase of 4830 Mission
Street, the latest acquisition in an effort to prevent tenant displacement and create new
permanent affordable housing.
 
The four story property located in the Excelsior District contains 21 housing units and six
active commercial spaces, including several multi-generational families with children and
seniors. The purchase of 4830 Mission Street is in partnership with the San Francisco Housing
Accelerator Fund, a private lender working in concert with the City to achieve the City’s
affordable housing goals. This is the first acquisition in District 11 through this public-private
partnership, which will add to the City’s affordable “Small Sites” housing stock.
 
The building had previously not been subject to rent control or just cause eviction protections,
but now will be permanently affordable housing under the Small Sites program.
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


 


San Francisco, CA– Mayor London N. Breed announced the purchase of 4830 Mission Street, 


the latest acquisition in an effort to prevent tenant displacement and create new permanent 


affordable housing. 


 


The four story property located in the Excelsior District contains 21 housing units and six active 


commercial spaces, including several multi-generational families with children and seniors. The 


purchase of 4830 Mission Street is in partnership with the San Francisco Housing Accelerator 


Fund, a private lender working in concert with the City to achieve the City’s affordable housing 


goals. This is the first acquisition in District 11 through this public-private partnership, which 


will add to the City’s affordable “Small Sites” housing stock. 


 


The building had previously not been subject to rent control or just cause eviction protections, 


but now will be permanently affordable housing under the Small Sites program. 


 


“San Francisco is in a housing crisis that is driving up rents and resulting in displacement of our 


low and middle-income communities across the City,” said Mayor Breed. “We must create more 


housing, and we must do so while protecting existing tenants. This Small Sites purchase will 


ensure 21 families and six local small businesses are stabilized, keeping them in our 


community.” 


 


The Small Sites program began in 2014 to prevent displacement and eviction of low-income 


tenants in small properties that are often vulnerable to market pressure by removing them from 


the speculative market. The program is administered by the Mayor’s Office of Housing and 


Community Development. To date, 26 buildings consisting of 184 units have been acquired, 11 


buildings with 134 total units are in the pipeline, and $102.5 million of City funds have been 


committed. 


 


“I am deeply committed to helping stabilize our immigrant and working families living in the 


heart of the Excelsior who fear displacement. Our housing crisis is real. When I was presented 


with the opportunity to do just that, I jumped on it,” said Supervisor Ahsha Safaí. “The 21 


tenants at 4830 Mission Street will not only get to stay at the place they have always called home 


but have also helped the City trail blaze a new path by purchasing the largest and first-ever non-


rent-controlled building. I want to thank the Mayor’s Office, the Mayor’s Office of Housing and 
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Community Development, MEDA, SF HAF, PODER, and SOMCAN for their unwavering 


commitment to the families that make-up District 11’s rich tapestry of cultures.”  


 


The SF Housing Accelerator Fund (SFHAF) is providing its largest loan ever, $13.2 million, to 


facilitate the purchase. SFHAF is a public-private partnership designed to provide mission-driven 


developers with nimble and flexible capital to acquire buildings and land for affordable housing 


in San Francisco. It launched in 2017 at the request of the late Mayor Ed Lee with start-up 


capital provided by Citi Community Development and has invested $49.7 million so far to 


preserve and create over 240 units of affordable housing and has stabilized rent for 184 residents 


with an average household income of 79% AMI. 


 


Mission Economic Devlopment Agency (MEDA) is a non-profit organization whose mission is 


to strengthen low and moderate-income Latino families by promoting economic equity and 


social justice through asset building and community development. They have partnered with the 


Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development on numerous Small Site acquisitions. 


 


"The purchase at non-rent-controlled 4830 Mission St. proves that the Small Sites program is not 


solely a means to preserve affordable housing—it can actually create affordable housing,” said 


Karoleen Fond, MEDA Director of Community Real Estate. “MEDA is excited to have 


expanded this program into the Excelsior District and seeks the support to scale into other San 


Francisco neighborhoods." 


 


 


### 







“San Francisco is in a housing crisis that is driving up rents and resulting in displacement of
our low and middle-income communities across the City,” said Mayor Breed. “We must create
more housing, and we must do so while protecting existing tenants. This Small Sites purchase
will ensure 21 families and six local small businesses are stabilized, keeping them in our
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
Community Development. To date, 26 buildings consisting of 184 units have been acquired,
11 buildings with 134 total units are in the pipeline, and $102.5 million of City funds have
been committed.
 
“I am deeply committed to helping stabilize our immigrant and working families living in the
heart of the Excelsior who fear displacement. Our housing crisis is real. When I was presented
with the opportunity to do just that, I jumped on it,” said Supervisor Ahsha Safaí. “The 21
tenants at 4830 Mission Street will not only get to stay at the place they have always called
home but have also helped the City trail blaze a new path by purchasing the largest and first-
ever non-rent-controlled building. I want to thank the Mayor’s Office, the Mayor’s Office of
Housing and Community Development, MEDA, SF HAF, PODER, and SOMCAN for their
unwavering commitment to the families that make-up District 11’s rich tapestry of cultures.”
 
The SF Housing Accelerator Fund (SFHAF) is providing its largest loan ever, $13.2 million,
to facilitate the purchase. SFHAF is a public-private partnership designed to provide mission-
driven developers with nimble and flexible capital to acquire buildings and land for affordable
housing in San Francisco. It launched in 2017 at the request of the late Mayor Ed Lee with
start-up capital provided by Citi Community Development and has invested $49.7 million so
far to preserve and create over 240 units of affordable housing and has stabilized rent for 184
residents with an average household income of 79% AMI.
 
Mission Economic Devlopment Agency (MEDA) is a non-profit organization whose mission
is to strengthen low and moderate-income Latino families by promoting economic equity and
social justice through asset building and community development. They have partnered with
the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development on numerous Small Site
acquisitions.
 
"The purchase at non-rent-controlled 4830 Mission St. proves that the Small Sites program is
not solely a means to preserve affordable housing—it can actually create affordable housing,”
said Karoleen Fond, MEDA Director of Community Real Estate. “MEDA is excited to have
expanded this program into the Excelsior District and seeks the support to scale into other San
Francisco neighborhoods."
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen

Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: Tennessee Street correspondence
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 10:26:38 AM
Attachments: FW Reference Case # 2018-000537COA-02 - Bldg Permit 2017.1221.7203.msg

FW Re Case #2018-000537COA-02Bldg Permit 2017.1221.7203.msg
FW Letter to the Commissioners RECase No 2018-000537COA-02.msg
FW Case No2018-000537COA-02 Building Permit 2017.1221.7203; 1001 Tennessee Street.msg
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FW: Reference Case # 2018-000537COA-02 - Bldg Permit:  2017.1221.7203

		From

		Vimr, Jonathan (CPC)

		To

		Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

		Cc

		Son, Chanbory (CPC)

		Recipients

		jonas.ionin@sfgov.org; chanbory.son@sfgov.org



Some letters of opposition that were initially sent to the commission secretary email but bounced back. First of four here. These are all for tomorrow’s HPC hearing.





 





Sorry, and thanks,





 





Jonathan Vimr 
Senior Planner | Preservation—Current Planning Division





San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9109 | www.sfplanning.org





San Francisco Property Information Map





 





From: Trish Lane [mailto:lane100@sbcglobal.net] 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 7:50 PM
To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Cc: Vimr, Jonathan (CPC)
Subject: Reference Case # 2018-000537COA-02 - Bldg Permit: 2017.1221.7203





 





Reference Case # 2018-000537COA-02





Bldg Permit:  2017.1221.7203





 





Please accept this letter as a request to reconsider the proposed appropriate materials to replace the dry rot siding of 1001 Tennessee Street (home and business).  The recommended use of corrugated metal would be strikingly ugly and surely not fit into a though mixed use neighborhood has become predominately residential by wide measure.  





 





Instead please do consider allowing for HardiePlank, a product both complimentary to the new surrounding developments and well as more pleasing to the eye.  Second choice would be duplicating the material presently serving as siding to this building.





 





Appreciate you serious and thoughtful consideration -- especially to a neighborhood who is getting hit hard by architectural changes we have had no control over.





 





Please forward a copy to all of the other commissioners.













Patricia Lane





1014 Tennessee St.





San Francisco CA 94107











FW: Re Case #2018-000537COA-02/Bldg Permit:  2017.1221.7203

		From

		Vimr, Jonathan (CPC)

		To

		Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

		Cc

		Son, Chanbory (CPC)

		Recipients

		jonas.ionin@sfgov.org; chanbory.son@sfgov.org



 





 





From: Linda James [mailto:lindajames51@icloud.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 10:09 AM
To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Cc: Vimr, Jonathan (CPC); Surma Mauro; Connie & Paul Zingaro
Subject: Re Case #2018-000537COA-02/Bldg Permit: 2017.1221.7203





 





 





 





Reference Case # 2018-000537COA-02





Bldg Permit:  2017.1221.7203 





  





 Request for use of present "facade" treatment





 





 





Please accept this letter as a request to reconsider the proposed appropriate materials to replace the dry rot siding of 1001 Tennessee Street (home and business).  The recommended use of corrugated metal would be strikingly ugly and surely not fit into a (though mixed use)neighborhood  that has become predominately residential by a very wide measure.  





 





Instead, please do give serious consideration to allow the re-use of the present facade material -- hardie board panel -  a product both complimentary to the new surrounding developments and well as more pleasing to the eye.  A wood-siding version could be a fine-enough alternative. 





 





As a long-time homeowner of a contributing property in this historic district,  I would appreciate your serious and thoughtful decision on this matter -- especially to a neighborhood who is getting hit hard by so many architectural changes we have had no control over.





 





Regards,





Linda James





1036 Tennessee St.





94107





 











FW: Letter to the Commissioners RE:Case No: 2018-000537COA-02

		From

		Vimr, Jonathan (CPC)

		To

		Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

		Cc

		Son, Chanbory (CPC)

		Recipients

		jonas.ionin@sfgov.org; chanbory.son@sfgov.org



 





 





From: pzingaro@comcast.net [mailto:pzingaro@comcast.net] 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:00 AM
To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Cc: Vimr, Jonathan (CPC)
Subject: Letter to the Commissioners RE:Case No: 2018-000537COA-02





 





I have attached a letter I would like distributed to the Commissioners. Would you please distribute it to the current commissioners. I will also send this letter in the body of another email in the event you cannot open the attachment. Please call me if you have any questions.





Thank You,





Constance Channon





999 Tennessee St.





San Francisco, CA 94107





pzingaro@comcast.net





415-823-5370










1001 Tennessee Street.docx

1001 Tennessee Street.docx




Historic Preservation Commission


Re: Case 2018-00053COA-02


Building Permit:2017.1221.7203


Commissioners:





1001 Tennessee Street is not a contributing property to the Historic District.





The property is now a 3 story Live Work with Commercial on the first floor and Residential on the second and third floor. A portion of the residential space is used as a part time Art Gallery. It is adjacent to a contributing Eastlake Victorian property located at 997-999 Tennessee Street to the north and is directly across from a row of contributing Pelton cottages across the street. (photo 1)





Corrugated Metal Cladding is not a recommended use. 


Under Article 10, SEC. 7 of the design review:  For industrial/commercial properties:





 “1. Materials. The traditional cladding materials of industrial/commercial structures found in the district are brick, reinforced concrete, cinder block, and stucco; they are encouraged over other cladding materials.”





There are already three corrugated metal buildings on Tennessee Street.  900 Tennessee Street, constructed in 1929 is the only corrugated metal clad contributing property in the Dogpatch Historic District. There are two other noncontributing properties located at 1025 Tennessee Street and 1069 Tennessee Street.


Corrugated Metal buildings of significance in the area are primarily located in Pier 70. In the historic district itself the only corrugated metal clad contributing property, 900 Tennessee follows their design. These are peaked roof structures with fenestration on the lower vertical elevations. (photos 2&3)


The proposed corrugated product has no historic reference as its design; according to the Planning Department is a different design from the traditional corrugated metal cladding and dates from the 1990’s. 





1001 Tennessee built in 1949, follows the design of the majority of commercial/warehouse buildings in the district. It is a featureless, flat roofed   rectangular building with full lot coverage.   In 1997, a third story, a 400+ sq. ft. addition to the upstairs living space was added at the front of the property at the time of remodeling.  It was approved and constructed prior to the establishment of the Dogpatch Historic District.  Its design, and especially it’s exposed southern wall is more in keeping with the architecture of the unadorned utilitarian warehouses in the district that are clad with the preferred treatments of cement, stucco and masonry.


 970 Tennessee, located directly across from the project, is a contributing property.  Built in 1940, It has full lot coverage, masonry /stucco finishes and is typical of the style in the district. (photo 4)





A Corrugated Metal Streetscape is the unintended consequence of allowing the use of this nonpreferred cladding treatment. 





 Corrugated metal is a cheaper building alternative to wood siding and other treatments, we are already seeing newer projects using this material as a more economic siding alternative. This will be the second noncontributing project within the last 8 years to use this material should it go through.


The corrugated streetscape within 100 feet of the property is the following: 





1025 Tennessee is an existing noncontributing corrugated metal clad building. 





1011 Tennessee Street, adjacent to 1025 and directly to the north, built in 2011 is a three unit condominium building which used corrugated metal cladding for the first 8 feet of vertical street and north elevations.





Between these buildings and the subject property there is a rear parking lot for Metro Electric that is located at 2400 3rd Street. What is visible of the building on Tennessee Street is a masonry building with a stucco finish.


To certify this treatment as appropriate would have the cumulative effect of having corrugated cladding redefine the historic aesthetic in the heart of Dogpatch.


1001, 1011, and 1025 are directly across from the row of small Pelton cottages that are at the heart of establishment of this historic district.


 And adjacent to the north of 1001 and is the contributing Eastlake Victorian located at 997-999 Tennessee Street.


(photos 5,6,7)














1001 Tennessee Street is a noncontributing property and should be offered alternatives.





Other noncontributing new developments like 950 Tennessee Street have been approved to use nontraditional wood engineered products like Trespa and have not been limited to the use of rustic wood siding or corrugated metal cladding.


Adjacent to the district at 815 Tennessee Street, directly across from the large brick contributing property at 800 Tennessee utilized two wood siding type products: Prodema ProdEX and Hardie Panel (Tongue and Groove) siding on the elevation fronting on Tennessee Street. 


Prodema Prod X and Trespa are not suitable for a southern wall with full sun exposure. I offer them only as examples of use of nontraditional materials on other projects in and adjacent to the district.











A more suitable and durable surface for a full southern exposure wall could be a compromise use of a cementitious product that already exists on the front of the property and has more of the tone of stucco or reinforced concrete (preferred treatments) used on contributing properties in the district.








The same cementitious product comes in a wood siding format, and is the cladding used for the north wall, above the initial 8 feet of corrugated metal at 1011 Tennessee Street.








Traditional treatments, such as rustic wood siding and stucco are impractical for this project.


This project also shares the block with two contributing municipal historic properties:


Located at 909 Tennessee is brick clad Firehouse built in 1926.  


Across the street and within approximately 150 feet is Scott School, on the national registry of historic buildings, which is located at 1060 Tennessee Street and is the oldest surviving public schoolhouse in San Francisco. It is a large wood frame building with rustic wood siding.








[bookmark: _Hlk520199926]My husband and I own a contributing property at 997-999 Tennessee Street. The north side of 1001 Tennessee street is the property line for our driveway.  We have windows facing the north wall of 1001 Tennessee St.  According to pre- WWII maps of San Francisco, our windows front to the south because there was a small alley way called “Kentucky Place” which ran from what is now 3rd Street to Minnesota Street.  We do not want this unrecommended cladding to be used on the south side of the building to set a precedent for its use on our property line, in the event the owner needs to replace the existing siding in the future.


(photos 8&9)


My hope is that the Historic Preservation Commission will allow the use of an alternate cementitious product and deny the use of corrugated metal cladding. It is not a preferred material and is not appropriate and compatible with the architecture of the very historic heart of Dogpatch.


Thank you for your consideration





Constance Channon and Paul Zingaro


999 Tennessee Street Apt A


San Francisco, CA 94107


Owners- Contributing Property:  997-999 Tennessee Street











[bookmark: _GoBack] Please review PHOTOS 1- 9 on the following pages


 (1)    South wall 1001 Tennessee Street. [image: ]





(2)[image: ]


(3)


[image: ]





900 Tennessee Street is the only corrugated clad contributing property in the Dogpatch Historic District. Characteristic of the era, it is a peaked roof building with fenestrations on the vertical elevations. It is a live/work with a peaked roof of approximately 30 feet at the peak. The units have mezzanines.


The two other noncontributing corrugated buildings on Tennessee are high ceiling one story buildings.








(4)


970 Tennessee Street. A contributing property directly across from the project


[image: ]


(5)


[image: ]


1O11 Tennessee Street Façade


First 8 feet of elevation is traditional corrugated metal cladding 


(6)


[image: ]


1011 Tennessee Street North Wall. 





       [image: ]


(7)


Metropolitan’s rear parking lot) between 1001 and 1011 Tennessee Street. This property fronts on 3rd street. This is the street view of the building from Tennessee Street, adjacent to the project is a typical commercial masonry building in the district.                                                                                            


[image: ] (8)                                                                                                                                              997-999 Tennessee Street with adjacent buildings that were built or modified prior to the enactment of the Dogpatch Historic District.                                                                                                                               







                                                                                           


 (9)    


 997-999 Tennessee Street South elevation and driveway. 1001 Tennessee, north elevation                                                                                         [image: ]
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FW: Case No:2018-000537COA-02  &  Building Permit: 2017.1221.7203;   1001 Tennessee Street

		From

		Vimr, Jonathan (CPC)

		To

		Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

		Cc

		Son, Chanbory (CPC)

		Recipients

		jonas.ionin@sfgov.org; chanbory.son@sfgov.org



 





 





From: Shireen Irvine Perry [mailto:sirvineperry@att.net] 
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 3:03 PM
To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Cc: Vimr, Jonathan (CPC); Connie & Paul Zingaro
Subject: Re: Case No:2018-000537COA-02 & Building Permit: 2017.1221.7203; 1001 Tennessee Street





 





Dear Commission Secretary,





 





Please pass along to the current commissioners the following:





 





Re: Case No: 2018-000537COA-02 & 





Building Permit: 2017.1221.7203       





1001 Tennessee Street





 





I own and live at 1010 Tennessee Street across the street from 1001 Tennessee Street.





I would like to see the exterior side surfaces of 1001 Tennessee Street be consistent with the front façade of the structure by using the same materials. I believe the current smooth front façade surface is a Hardy board not a metal corrugated. Since the building is not a contributing property to the Historic District, the same front façade materials should be consistently used for the whole building. This will contribute to a more aesthetic appearance to the building, which others and I look at regularly. Corrugated metal is not an appropriate treatment for the neighborhood across from my historic home, a Historic Pelton Cottage and a contributing property to the Dogpatch Historic Neighborhood.





Thank you for considering this option.





Shireen Irvine Perry





1010 Tennessee Street












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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** HUNDREDS OF YOUNG ATHLETES TAKE PART IN MAYOR’S THIRD ANNUAL 3-ON-

3 YOUTH BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT AND BATTLE OF THE CITY DEPARTMENTS
Date: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:25:30 AM
Attachments: 7.28.18 Mayor"s 3x3 Basketball Tournament.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, July 28, 2018 11:06 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** HUNDREDS OF YOUNG ATHLETES TAKE PART IN MAYOR’S THIRD
ANNUAL 3-ON-3 YOUTH BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT AND BATTLE OF THE CITY DEPARTMENTS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Saturday, July 28, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
HUNDREDS OF YOUNG ATHLETES TAKE PART IN

MAYOR’S THIRD ANNUAL 3-ON-3 YOUTH BASKETBALL
TOURNAMENT AND BATTLE OF THE CITY DEPARTMENTS

Players from across San Francisco come together to compete
 
San Francisco, CA– Hundreds of basketball players took part in the Mayor’s third annual 3-
on-3 Youth Hoops Tournament and Battle of the City Departments at the University of San
Francisco.
 
Athletes from the ages of 8 to 17 competed in the tournament, which took place over two
weekends and featured players from across San Francisco. The goal of the competition was to
encourage youths to develop friendships on and off the court while learning more about the
importance of teamwork and sportsmanship.
 
“I know first-hand how opportunities like this one are important to keeping our young people
active and engaged in their communities,” said Mayor London Breed. “As a former middle
school basketball player myself, I am encouraged and excited to see this event continue to
grow.”
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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 


TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 


 


 


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


 


San Francisco, CA– Hundreds of basketball players took part in the Mayor’s third annual 3-on-


3 Youth Hoops Tournament and Battle of the City Departments at the University of San 


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


 


The first round of the competition took place on July 14th and included more than 1,250 girls 


and boys squaring off in 15 different neighborhood gyms managed by the Recreation and Park 


Department, a 25% increase in participation from last year. 


 


 “We are thrilled to support the Mayor’s 3-on-3 tournament,” said Phil Ginsburg, General 


Manager of the San Francisco Recreation and Park Department. “This friendly competition 


unites youth from across the city through shared experiences and shared achievement in San 


Francisco’s neighborhood playgrounds and recreation centers. It’s a fantastic opportunity for 


kids to develop their skills and their friendships. And, who knows, maybe the next Steph Curry 


will make his or her mark in this tournament on one of our very own basketball courts.” 


 


More than 350 participants from the opening weekend’s triumphant squads moved on to the final 


round of competition at USF. 


 


The participants vied for competition prizes, enjoyed food and drinks, and took part in a resource 


fair hosted by various city agencies and project sponsors. The Golden State Warriors supported 


the event, lending their hype man, Franco Finn, for the third year in a row to encourage the 


aspiring basketball players. 
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“The Warriors are committed to taking an active interest in our community and are proud to 


sponsor the Mayor’s 3-on-3 tournament this year to help encourage youth to be active while 


learning the importance of teamwork and sportsmanship,” said Joanne Pasternack, Vice 


President of Community Relations and Executive Director of the Warriors Community 


Foundation. “It was great to see so many youth engaged and competing in a fun and active way.” 


 


“The Mayor’s 3-on-3 Tournament, along with the after school and summer programs funded by 


our department, highlight our City’s deep commitment to keep children and youth safe, learning, 


and healthy. Our youth develop key skills such as teamwork, collaboration and leadership from 


the classrooms to basketball courts,” said Department of Children, Youth, and Their Families 


Director Maria Su. “Working collaboratively with other City agencies, USF, the Warriors, and 


the community to host events like the Mayor’s 3-on-3 Tournament exemplifies our shared 


mission to make San Francisco a great place to grow up.”     


 


Following the youth tournament, City departments and agencies competed against each other, 


including the San Francisco Police Department, San Francisco Fire Department, Public Utilities 


Commission, Public Works, Recreation & Park, Board of Supervisors, Sheriff’s Department, 


Public Defender's Office, District Attorney's Office, Human Services Agency, as well as 


representatives from the San Francisco Giants and Golden State Warriors. 


 


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
kids to develop their skills and their friendships. And, who knows, maybe the next Steph
Curry will make his or her mark in this tournament on one of our very own basketball courts.”
 
More than 350 participants from the opening weekend’s triumphant squads moved on to the
final round of competition at USF.
 
The participants vied for competition prizes, enjoyed food and drinks, and took part in a
resource fair hosted by various city agencies and project sponsors. The Golden State Warriors
supported the event, lending their hype man, Franco Finn, for the third year in a row to
encourage the aspiring basketball players.
 
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
Foundation. “It was great to see so many youth engaged and competing in a fun and active
way.”
 
“The Mayor’s 3-on-3 Tournament, along with the after school and summer programs funded
by our department, highlight our City’s deep commitment to keep children and youth safe,
learning, and healthy. Our youth develop key skills such as teamwork, collaboration and
leadership from the classrooms to basketball courts,” said Department of Children, Youth, and
Their Families Director Maria Su. “Working collaboratively with other City agencies, USF,
the Warriors, and the community to host events like the Mayor’s 3-on-3 Tournament
exemplifies our shared mission to make San Francisco a great place to grow up.”    
 
Following the youth tournament, City departments and agencies competed against each other,
including the San Francisco Police Department, San Francisco Fire Department, Public
Utilities Commission, Public Works, Recreation & Park, Board of Supervisors, Sheriff’s
Department, Public Defender's Office, District Attorney's Office, Human Services Agency, as
well as representatives from the San Francisco Giants and Golden State Warriors.
 

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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** DISCOVER POLK FORMS COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:24:16 PM
Attachments: 7.25.18 Creation of the Discover Polk CBD.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:23 PM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** DISCOVER POLK FORMS COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, July 25, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
DISCOVER POLK FORMS COMMUNITY BENEFIT DISTRICT

Commercial property owners vote to support special assessments to provide supplemental
cleaning, security, and economic enhancements in the community

 
San Francisco, CA – Mayor London N. Breed, Supervisor Aaron Peskin, the Office of
Economic and Workforce Development, and the Discover Polk Steering Committee
announced the creation and establishment of the Discover Polk Community Benefit District
(CBD). Discover Polk joins 15 other CBDs that have been created in neighborhoods citywide,
with the goal of ensuring a welcoming, clean, and economically vibrant area.
 
“Community Benefit Districts have been a successful model throughout our city and are
critical to keeping their areas clean and safe,” said Mayor Breed. “I am excited that neighbors,
merchants, and property owners have come together on this effort and I look forward to
residents and visitors noticing a difference on our streets.”
 
The Discover Polk CBD was formed after a majority vote, based off weighted assessments
cast by property owners in the area. It will raise approximately $601,784 per year in special
assessments to commercial properties to carry out its management plan over the next eleven
years. The boundaries of the District include 535 parcels located on approximately 14 whole
blocks, including blocks and partial blocks bounded by Polk Street, California Street,
Broadway Street, and Van Ness Avenue.
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mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
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mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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


Economic and Workforce Development, and the Discover Polk Steering Committee announced 


the creation and establishment of the Discover Polk Community Benefit District (CBD). 


Discover Polk joins 15 other CBDs that have been created in neighborhoods citywide, with the 


goal of ensuring a welcoming, clean, and economically vibrant area. 


 


“Community Benefit Districts have been a successful model throughout our city and are critical 


to keeping their areas clean and safe,” said Mayor Breed. “I am excited that neighbors, 


merchants, and property owners have come together on this effort and I look forward to residents 


and visitors noticing a difference on our streets.” 


 


The Discover Polk CBD was formed after a majority vote, based off weighted assessments cast 


by property owners in the area. It will raise approximately $601,784 per year in special 


assessments to commercial properties to carry out its management plan over the next eleven 


years. The boundaries of the District include 535 parcels located on approximately 14 whole 


blocks, including blocks and partial blocks bounded by Polk Street, California Street, Broadway 


Street, and Van Ness Avenue. 


 


“I am incredibly proud of this neighborhood’s three year-long effort to transform how services 


are delivered to the community,” said Supervisor Peskin. “Middle Polk is part of a culturally and 


economically vital corridor in District 3, and I’m confident that the CBD and its leadership will 


improve the quality of life for everyone within its boundaries.” 


 


The services that the Discover Polk CBD will provide include:  


 Maintenance teams that sweep, scrub, and pressure wash sidewalks and public spaces to 


remove litter, graffiti, and trash. 


 Beautification improvements to make Discover Polk more visually attractive, which may 


include green spaces, wayfinding signage, trashcans, and enhanced streetscapes. 


 Business liaison services to connect merchants to available resources and build a stronger 


economic climate.   


 Marketing and district branding to promote a positive image of Discover Polk as a 


regional destination. 
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 Business retention and recruitment efforts within the California to Filbert boundary that 


would respect the unique character of the District.  


 


This Community Benefit District (CBD) developed over three years of work by property owners, 


businesses, renters, and other stakeholders who want to mirror the successes of CBDs throughout 


the City. Technical assistance was provided throughout the process by the Invest in 


Neighborhoods (IIN) division of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. IIN will 


continue to work with the CBD to ensure the smooth operation of the District and to help ensure 


it follows all legal and community obligations.  


 


“The CBD will bring much needed emphasis on the development of our needs in this specific 


neighborhood of Polk Gulch. Having a strong emphasis on increasing foot traffic and keeping 


our streets clean and safe with direct input for us as business and building owners gives us hope 


for continuous improvement in our corridor,” said Gilbert Hoh, owner of the restaurant and bar 


Buffalo Theory. 


 


“Polk Gulch is a lively, vital neighborhood that benefits from active community members who 


want to see a continued improvement throughout the neighborhood. There is a swell of support 


for investing in economic and environmental improvements that will strengthen our businesses 


and improve our quality of life,” said Suzanne Markel-Fox, Discover Polk CBD Steering 


Committee Chair. “The Discover Polk CBD is the most reliable and accountable way to achieve 


those goals.” 


 


More information on the Discover Polk Community Benefit District and the Management 


District Plan can be found at: http://oewd.org/community-benefit-districts. 
 


 


### 
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“I am incredibly proud of this neighborhood’s three year-long effort to transform how services
are delivered to the community,” said Supervisor Peskin. “Middle Polk is part of a culturally
and economically vital corridor in District 3, and I’m confident that the CBD and its
leadership will improve the quality of life for everyone within its boundaries.”
 
The services that the Discover Polk CBD will provide include:

·         Maintenance teams that sweep, scrub, and pressure wash sidewalks and public spaces
to remove litter, graffiti, and trash.

·         Beautification improvements to make Discover Polk more visually attractive, which
may include green spaces, wayfinding signage, trashcans, and enhanced streetscapes.

·         Business liaison services to connect merchants to available resources and build a
stronger economic climate. 

·         Marketing and district branding to promote a positive image of Discover Polk as a
regional destination.

·         Business retention and recruitment efforts within the California to Filbert boundary
that would respect the unique character of the District.

This Community Benefit District (CBD) developed over three years of work by property
owners, businesses, renters, and other stakeholders who want to mirror the successes of CBDs
throughout the City. Technical assistance was provided throughout the process by the Invest in
Neighborhoods (IIN) division of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. IIN
will continue to work with the CBD to ensure the smooth operation of the District and to help
ensure it follows all legal and community obligations.
 
“The CBD will bring much needed emphasis on the development of our needs in this specific
neighborhood of Polk Gulch. Having a strong emphasis on increasing foot traffic and keeping
our streets clean and safe with direct input for us as business and building owners gives us
hope for continuous improvement in our corridor,” said Gilbert Hoh, owner of the restaurant
and bar Buffalo Theory.
 
“Polk Gulch is a lively, vital neighborhood that benefits from active community members who
want to see a continued improvement throughout the neighborhood. There is a swell of
support for investing in economic and environmental improvements that will strengthen our
businesses and improve our quality of life,” said Suzanne Markel-Fox, Discover Polk CBD
Steering Committee Chair. “The Discover Polk CBD is the most reliable and accountable way
to achieve those goals.”
 
More information on the Discover Polk Community Benefit District and the Management
District Plan can be found at: http://oewd.org/community-benefit-districts.
 
 

###

http://oewd.org/community-benefit-districts


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Black, Kate (CPC); Diane Matsuda; Ellen

Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Frye, Tim (CPC)
Subject: Central SOMA Plan Amendments
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:15:37 PM
Attachments: Central SoMa - 07 23 18 LUT final amendments.pdf
Importance: High

Commissioners,
Per Commission President Wolfram’s request:
 
This item will be on the HPC agenda on August 1, 2018. 
The HPC reviewed the Central SOMA Plan on March 21, 2018, and adopted a resolution commenting on the 
Plan with recommendations to increase funding for the Old Mint from $20 million to $50 million in order to
rehabilitate and stabilize the structure, including seismic and life safety upgrades, and providing  increased
financial support for the Arts of at least $50 million, so that preservation, promotion and programming of
tangible and intangible Cultural heritage activities in the Community are well represented. 
 
Amendments to the Central SOMA Plan have been proposed by Supervisor Kim. These have been referred the
Planning Commission and will return to the Rules Committee on September 10, 2018.  Item #15 on the attached
summary of the amendments proposes reducing funding for the Mint from $20 million to $15 million. 
 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department¦City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309¦Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
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CENTRAL SOMA PLAN 
LEGISLATIVE AMENDMENTS PROPOSED BY SUPERVISOR KIM AT 7/23 LAND USE & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
 


# Sec. Legislation 
Page/Line Change Rationale 


HOUSING SUSTAINABILITY DISTRICT  
[File no. 180453 - Business and Tax Regulations, Planning Codes - Central South of Market Housing Sustainability District] 
1 343(d)(7) pg 10, lines 14-


21 
Modify project eligibility to require that projects 
seeking approval pursuant to this Section 343 elect 
the On-Site Affordable Housing Alternative under 
Sections 415.5(g)(1)(A). Projects not subject to 
Section 415 shall provide no less than 10% of 
dwelling units as units affordable to very low or low 
income families. 


To incentivize production of on-site affordable 
housing units. 


2 343(g)(5) pg 13, line 25 
to pg 14, line 3 


Clarify the discretionary review requirement to 
specify that as long as the Planning Commission has 
delegated its authority to the Planning Department 
to review applications for projects subject to this 
Section 343, the Planning Commission shall not hold 
a public hearing for discretionary review of projects 
subject to this Section 343. 


This clarifying amendment specifies that the 
Commission will not hold a hearing for 
discretionary review of these projects as long 
as the Planning Commission has delegated its 
review authority to the Planning Department.  
This amendment would clarify that the Board 
of Supervisors is not purporting to unilaterally 
delegate the Commission’s permit review 
authority.  


3 343(g)(6) pg 14, line 18 
to pg 16, line 2 


Establish expiration of approval: Approval of a 
project pursuant to this Section 343 shall expire if 
the project sponsor has not procured a building 
permit or site permit for construction of the project 
within 30 months of the date of the Department’s 
issuance of a written decision pursuant to 
subsection (g)(2) of this Section 343. If the Planning 
Director finds that the project sponsor has 
demonstrated good faith in its efforts to obtain the 
first site or building permit for the project, the 
Planning Director may extend the approval for the 
project for a maximum of six additional months. 
Such deadline shall additionally be extended in the 
event of any appeal of such approval for the 
duration of the appeal, and in the event of litigation 
seeking to invalidate the approval for the duration 
of the litigation. 


To reduce delays in housing production by 
requiring approved projects to commence 
construction within a reasonable timeline. 


ZONING MAP  
[File no. 180184 - Planning Code, Zoning Map - Central South of Market Special Use District]  
4 Section 2, 


subsection (c) 
pg 15, line 13 Amend Height and Bulk District Map HT01 for the 


development on Assessor's Block 3777, Lot 052 to 
increase the permitted height/bulk from 45-X to  
50-X. 


With a special height exemption pursuant to 
Section 263.32 (eligible for properties that 
provide 100% affordable housing), this would 
allow the affordable housing building at 595 
Brannan to achieve a height of 70', thus 
enabling an extra floor of affordable units. 


PLANNING CODE & ADMINISTRATIVE CODE  
[File no. 180184 - Administrative, Planning Codes - Central South of Market Area Plan]  


5 249.78(c)(5)(B
) 


pg 65, line 21; 
pg 67, lines 8-9 
and 14-27 


Amend the PDR Requirements to:  
            (1) remove grocery stores from the definition 
of "community building space";  
            (2) require that the 25% space reduction for 
below market rate PDR space provide the lower 
rent for the life of the development project; and,  
            (3) when a development application is 
submitted, require the project sponsor to 
demonstrate that they notified existing PDR tenants 
about the proposed project and provided them with 
information about the PDR Relocation Fund (as 
described in the Central SoMa Implementation 
Program Document) and PDR Sector Assistance for 
Displaced Businesses available from the Office of 
Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD) or 
its successor agency. 


To incentivize provision of  below market rate 
PDR space and to support existing PDR 
businesses with relocation. 


6 263.33(c)(2) pg 84, line 24 Allow the development on Assessor's Block 3763, 
Lot 105 to receive the special height exemption for 
residential use, in addition to hotel. 


To encourage housing production by allowing 
flexibility for this site to be developed as 
housing in addition to, or instead of, a hotel. 


7 329(e)(3)(A) pg 98, lines 20-
23 


Include donation of land for satisfaction of Jobs-
Housing Linkage fee pursuant to Section 413.7 as a 
qualified amenity provided by Key Sites, if the value 
of the land donated is equal to or greater than the 
fee amount owed.  


Corrects oversight based on benefits proposed 
by Key Sites. 
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# Sec. Legislation 
Page/Line Change Rationale 


8 329(e)(3)(B)(i
v) 


pg 99, lines 1-4 On the Key Site identified in Section 329(e)(2)(E), 
allow exception to the lot coverage limits in Section 
249.78(d)(4), the street frontage requirements in 
Section 145.1, and the protected pedestrian-, 
cycling-, and transit-oriented street frontage 
requirements of Section 155(r). 


Certain exceptions were developed recognizing 
the specific needs and opportunities of certain 
Key Development Sites. However, these 
exceptions should not be broadly applicable to 
all the Key Sites. 


9 329(e)(3)(B)(v
i) 


pg 99, lines 7-
10 


On the Key Site identified in Section 329(e)(2)(H), 
remove the exception to the protected pedestrian-, 
cycling-, and transit-oriented street frontage 
requirements of Section 155(r). Add possible 
exemptions to include the street frontage 
requirements in Section 145.1, and the required 
ground floor commercial uses in Section 145.4.  


10 413.7(a) pg 101, lines 
21-23 


Clarify that projects that satisfy all or a portion of 
the Jobs-Housing Linkage fee via land dedication 
pursuant to Section 413.7 may receive a credit 
against such requirements up to the value of the 
land donated.  


The code as introduced was contradictory, as it 
specified that projects could meet part or all of 
their Jobs-Housing Linkage fee obligation 
through land dedication, but later said the 
proposed land must be equal to or greater in 
value than the fee obligation. This clarification 
is consistent with our other land dedication 
policies. 


11 840 (Table 
840) 


pg 186, line 22 
to pg 190, line 
13 


Make conforming edits to the MUG General District 
Zoning Control Table to correct numbering and 
cross-references, and to add references to various 
requirements in the Central SoMa SUD. 


Conforming edits to address the zoning 
amendments introduced on July 16th.  


12 841 (Table 
841) 


pg 192, line 6 
to pg 195, line 
21 


Make conforming edits to the MUR General District 
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


13 848 pg 208, lines 1-
6 


Correct the residential off-street parking code 
references in the CMUO District Zoning Control 
Table. 


Corrects cross-references.  


14 Uncodified 
section 


pg 216, lines 5-
18 


For a residential Tower on Block 3786, Lot 035, the 
following controls shall apply, provided the project 
meets its Inclusionary Housing requirements 
pursuant to Planning Code Section 415 by providing 
BMR units entirely on-site:(a)  A 5-foot setback is 
required for the Tower Portion for the entire 
frontage along Fourth Street, and a 25-foot setback 
is required for the Tower Portion for the entire 
southwest property line frontage directly opposite 
the property at Block 3786, Lot 322.(b)  The 
residential Tower may have a horizontal separation 
of not less than 40 feet from the Tower Portion of an 
approved or proposed Tower on Block 3786, Lot 
322.(c)  The maximum Gross Floor Area of any 
residential Tower floor shall be 12,500 gross square 
feet.(d)  The maximum length of a Residential tower 
shall be 165 feet. 


To facilitate an increase in residential units in 
the tower at 636 4th Street, provided the 
project provides affordable housing units on-
site. 


IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAM DOCUMENT [ADOPTED BY REFERENCE] 


15 Public Benefits 
Program 


n/a Amend the Implementation Program Document to: 
(1) In the Cultural Preservation and Community 
Services category, create a $10million PDR 
Relocation Fund and subtract $5million from the 
Restoration of the US Mint building; and, (2) 
subtract $5million from the Environmental 
Sustainability & Resilience category ($4 million 
from "Enhanced stormwater management in 
complete streets" and $1million from "Water 
recycling and stormwater management in parks"). 


To support existing PDR businesses and 
mitigate the impacts of displacement by 
providing relocation assistance, including 
business services and support with rent and 
moving costs. 


16 Key 
Development 
Site Guidelines 


n/a Edit the description of Key Development Site 3 to 
specify that the hotel may be developed as a 
residential building, and to remove the reference to 
500 hotel rooms. 


Conforming amendment with item #6 (Section 
263.33) above. 
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CENTRAL SOMA PLAN 
AMENDMENTS PROPOSED BY SUPERVISOR KIM AT 7/16 LAND USE & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
 


  = non-substantive edits 
 


# Sec. Page / Line Change Rationale / Notes 


1 Section 2, Finding 
(d) 


pg 8, lines 1-16 Add a finding establishing intent for the Board 
of Supervisors to revise the jurisdiction and 
composition of Citizen Advisory Committees 
(CACs) to guide Plan implementation.  


To advance future legislation to revise the 
Eastern Neighborhoods CAC and split it into 
two bodies, one serving the three SoMa Plan 
Areas (East, Central, and West SoMa), and one 
serving the southern Plan Ares (Mission, 
Showplace Square / Potrero Hill, and Central 
Waterfront). A process would be developed to 
incorporate the recommendations of 
neighborhood stakeholders and community 
members. 


2 Section 2, Finding 
(e) 


pg 8, lines 17-24 Add a finding establishing intent for the Board 
of Supervisors to develop a "Good Jobs 
Policy."  


To advance future legislation to promote good 
jobs with living wages in the Plan area. 


3 128.1(b) pg 20, line 25; pg 
21, line 1-2 


Clarify the FAR definition for Transferable 
Development Rights to exclude:  
- lot area devoted to land dedicated to the City 
for public parks or recreation centers 
- lot area devoted to development of 
affordable housing buildings 


Clarifying amendment 


4 128.1(c) pg 21, line 15 Reverse the terms “Development Lot” and 
“Transfer Lot”. 


Corrects drafting error in sequence of terms. 


5 132.4(d)(1)(B)(iv) pg 24, lines 1-2 Increase allowed streetwall architectural 
modulation from five feet to eight feet. 


Preserves the sense of a substantial edifice 
while allowing for inset balconies.  


6 135.3 pg 32, lines 10-12 Clarify that satisfaction of POPOS under 138 
satisfies the open space requirements of 
135.3. 


Corrects drafting error to properly cross-
reference Section 138. 


7 138(a)(2) pg 33, lines 2-3 Clarify that retail uses are not required to 
provide POPOS. 


Corrects drafting error to include retail uses. 
Retail uses (like institutional uses) would still 
need to provide usable open space per Section 
135.3.  


8 138(d)(2), 
subsections (A) & 
(B); 138(e)(2) 


pg 35, line 14-19; 
pg 37, line 19-21 


Update references to point to appropriate 
subsections. 


Corrects drafting error in references within 
Section 138. 


9 138(d)(2)(E)(i) pg 36, lines 4-5 Allow up to 10% of outdoor POPOS to be 
under a cantilevered portion of the building if 
the building is at least 20 feet above grade. 


Facilitates architectural creativity in projects 
while maintaining the goal of having outdoor 
POPOS feel outdoors.  


10 138(d)(2)(F)(ii) pg 36, lines 13-14 Allow up to 25% of indoor POPOS to have 
ceiling height of less than 20 feet. 


This change would facilitate the creation of 
mezzanines within the POPOS. 


11 151.1 pg 42, lines 4-6 Change parking requirements to up to 0.25 
spaces/unit principally permitted or up to 0.5 
spaces/unit with a Conditional Use 
Authorization. 


To limit parking in this transit-rich district, in 
keeping with the citywide TDM program.  


12 155(r)(2)(JJ) pg 51, line 7 Update reference to point to 329(e)(3)(B). Corrects drafting error in references 


13 155(u) pg 52, lines 1-5 Add to the Driveway Loading and Operations 
Plan (DLOP) the requirement that projects 
include a Passenger Loading Plan. Whereas 
the DLOP focuses on issues within the 
building, the PLP would focus on on-street 
loading issues. 


The Passenger Loading Plan is a new concept 
aimed at minimizing the impact of passenger 
drop-offs, particularly on high injury corridors. 
All of the projects required to do such a Plan 
would also be required to undertake the DLOP, 
so there’s synergy in merging the two efforts. 


14 249.78(c)(1) pg 64, lines 18-23 Allow “active uses” to only be to a depth of 10 
feet from the street (as opposed to the current 
standard of 25 feet) for 1) micro-retail uses on 
minor streets, 2) along minor streets as long 
there is a doorway every 25 feet. 


Active use requirements are to ensure proper 
street activation. However, some flexibility may 
be beneficial in the case of micro-retail uses 
(i.e., uses less than 1,000 square feet), along 
narrow streets and alleys, and on small corner 
lots where the requirements of one frontage 
impinge on the perpendicular frontage. 


15 249.78(c)(1)(D) pg 64, line 16-17 Add that hotels are allowed as an active 
commercial use per 145.4. 


Hotels generally have very active ground floors, 
including lobbies, bars, and restaurants. 


16 249.78(c)(4) pg 65, lines 6-9 Modify the Micro-Retail definition to require 
that spaces measure no less than 100 gross 
square feet, and modify the requirement so 
that it applies to new non-residential 
development only. 


To provide a minimum micro-retail size to 
ensure usable retail space, and to allow 
maximum flexibility for residential projects. 


17 249.78(c)(4) pg 65, line 9, 12 Key site exception - Micro Retail requirements 
(c)(4) - make it clear that it refers to "lots" not 
"sites." 


Clarifying amendment 
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18 249.78(c)(5)  pg 66 line 7-12 Clarify the PDR replacement language to 
indicate that the requirement would only 
apply to the nonresidential portion, and 
would exclude residential & POPOS. 


Clarifying amendment 


19 249.78(c)(5)(B) pg 65, lines 20-
22; pg 66, line 19 


Expand the uses allowed to fulfill the PDR 
requirements of large office projects to also 
include nonprofit community services, city-
owned public facilities, and Legacy 
Businesses. Amend the eastern boundary of 
the area where the off-site PDR requirement 
may be satisfied from Embarcadero Street to 
Second Street.  


Like PDR, these uses are beneficial to the 
community and can only pay limited rent. The 
eastern boundary for off-site PDR replacement 
is being amended to conform with the Plan 
area boundary. 


20 249.78(d)(3)(C)  pg 69, lines 3-6 Allow projects the flexibility to provide their 
living and solar roof elements of subsections 
249.78(d)(3)(C)(i)-(v) on any rooftops within 
the subject project, provided the equivalent 
amount of square footage is provided.  


To allow some flexibility 


21 249.78(d)(5)(C)  pg 70, lines 5-6 Clarify lot merger restrictions to exempt the 
Key Site identified in 329(e)(2)(C), consistent 
with the Key Development Site Guidelines. 


Clarifying amendment 


22 249.78(d)(7) pg 72, line 1 Wind standard – clarify that projects must 
meet the Nine Hour Criterion with mitigations 


Clarifying amendment 


23 249.78(d)(9) pg 72, line 16-25; 
pg 73, line 1-3 


In the Central SoMa SUD,  
- allow units above 85’ in height to meet 
exposure requirements if they are 15’ back 
from the property line, 
- allow 10% of units at or below 85’ to have an 
exposure of 15’x15’ instead of 25’x25’; and,  
- do not require the increase in setback at 
every horizontal dimension that increases of 
5’ at each subsequent floor. 


These changes would make a rule of commonly 
granted exceptions.  


24 263.32, 263.33, 
263.34 


pg 83, line 6 -7, 
pg 84, lines 16-
17, pg 85, lines 6-
7 


Clarify that projects that comply with these 
Special Height Exception sections do not need 
a Conditional Use approval. 


Corrects oversight such that dedicated 
affordable housing sites can receive the height 
bonus just as sites that build units or that 
dedicate land for open space.  


25 263.32(b)(1) pg 82, lines 21-24 Clarify that sites that donate land for 
affordable housing are eligible for this Special 
Height Exception. 


The purpose of this height bonus is to incentive 
projects to provide sites for affordable housing 
and open space – provide benefits that are 
otherwise difficult to site in a dense 
neighborhood. This change is in keeping with 
the intent of this section in that it maintains the 
benefit for projects in 160’ height districts. 


26 263.32(c)(3) pg 83, lines 23-25 Clarify that sites that utilize this Special 
Height Exception to exceed 160 feet are still 
subject to controls in Section 270 for mid-rise 
projects and not towers. 


Clarifying amendment 


27 Table 270(h) pg 90, line 11 For Perry Street, make the Base Height “none”. This is the correct change to effectuate the goal 
of treating Perry St. like current northern sides 
of alleys, as discussed in the Central SoMa 
Plan’s Implementation Matrix.  


28 329(d) pg 96, lines 10-11 Add a subsection referencing the ability to 
grant exceptions for wind per the controls 
contained in Section 249.78(d)(7). 


Corrects drafting error to properly cross-
reference 249.78(d)(7) and 329(d). 


29 329(d) pg 96, lines 4-5 Add a subsection referencing the ability to 
grant tower separation exceptions per the 
controls contained in Section 132.4(d)(3)(B). 


Corrects drafting error to properly cross-
reference 132.4(d)(3)(B) and 329(d).  


30 329(d) pg 95, lines 18-
21, pg 96, lines 6-
7 


Add a subsection enabling exceptions for the 
freight loading requirements of Sections 154 
and 155, and to allow the “Driveway and 
Loading Operations Plans” (DLOP) per Section 
155(u) to be used when evaluating this 
exemption. 


These are commonly granted exceptions that 
are important to maintain but would otherwise 
be removed based on proposed changes to 
329(d)(12). 


31 329(d) pg 96, lines 8-9 Add a subsection allowing for exceptions for 
exposure requirements under Section 
140/249.78 


This is a commonly granted exception that is 
important to maintain but would otherwise be 
removed based on proposed changes to 
329(d)(12). 


32 329(d) pg 96, lines 12-13 Add a subsection allowing for exceptions to 
lot coverage requirements pursuant to 249.78 
for projects that convert from nonresidential 
to residential. 


Clarifying amendment 
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33 329(e)(2)(A) pg 97, lines 20-23 Include donation of land for affordable 
housing per Sec 419.6 (Alternatives to the 
Inclusionary Housing Component) as qualified 
amenities to be considered a Key Site. 


Corrects oversight based on benefits proposed 
by Key Sites (for residential projects only). 


34 329(e)(3) pg 97, line 17 Clarify that Key Sites may utilize the 
exceptions granted in 329(d). 


Extra language needed to make sure intent of 
this section is clear.  


35 329(e)(3)(B) pg 98, Lines 3-4 Clarify that Key Sites can have exceptions for 
tower separation even greater than the 
exception in 132.4 


Clarifying non-substantive amendment 


36 329(e)(3)(B) pg 97, line 9-25; 
pg. 98, line 1-6 


Limit certain exceptions to specific Key 
Development Sites, as discussed in the Key 
Development Sites Guidelines. 


Certain exceptions were developed recognizing 
the specific needs and opportunities of certain 
Key Development Sites. However, these 
exceptions should not be broadly applicable to 
all the Key Sites. 37 


Add new section 
329(e)(3)(B)(i) pg 98, lines 11-16 


On the Key Site identified in Section 
329(e)(2)(B), the ground floor non-residential 
height in Sections 145.1 and 249.78(d)(8) 
may be reduced to 14’. In addition, the 
apparent mass reduction controls in Section 
270(h)(2) may be reduced as follows: (A) on 
the building frontage on Harrison Street: 50%; 
(B) on the building frontage on Fourth Street: 
None.  


38 


Add new section 
329(e)(3)(B)(ii) pg 98, lines 17-21 


On the Key Site identified in Section 
329(e)(2)(C), exception to the lot coverage 
limits in Section 249.78(d)(4), the micro-retail 
requirement in 249.78(c)(4), the active use 
requirement in Section 145.1, and the ground 
floor commercial use requirements in Section 
145.4. In addition, the site may be permitted 
to seek a Conditional Use Authorization to 
establish a Formula Retail Limited Restaurant, 
pursuant to Section 303.1.  


39 


Add new section 
329(e)(3)(B)(iii) pg 98, lines 22-23 


On the Key Site identified in Section 
329(e)(2)(D), exception to the requirement in 
Section 138(d)(2)(E)(i) that ground floor 
POPOS be open to the sky. 


40 
Add new section 
329(e)(3)(B)(iv) pg 98, lines 24-25 


On the Key Site identified in Section 
329(e)(2)(G), exception to the PDR space 
requirements of Section 249.78(c)(5). 


41 


Add new section 
329(e)(3)(B)(v) pg 99, lines 1-6 


On the Key Site identified in Section 
329(e)(2)(H), exception to the protected 
pedestrian-, cycling-, and transit-oriented 
street frontage requirements of Section 
155(r) and to the required nonresidential use 
in Section 249.78(c)(6). In addition, the usable 
open space requirement pursuant to Section 
135 may be reduced to 60 square feet of 
usable open space required for each dwelling 
unit if all private. 


42 413.7 pg 102, lines 8-13 Require the Director of Property to either 
conduct or approve the land appraisal for land 
dedication in satisfaction of the Jobs-Housing 
Linkage Fee requirement 


Clarifying amendment 


43 418.7(a) pg 106 line 21 
through pg 107, 
line 8; pg 108 
lines 7-8 


Update SoMa Stabilization Fund to allow 
funding to accrue from the Central SoMa 
Community Facilities District. 


Change necessary to legalize the funding 
structure proposed by the Plan. 


44 418.7(b)(2) pg 107, lines 20-
23 


Update SoMa Stabilization Fund to reference 
Central SoMa Implementation Program 
Document 


Change necessary to legalize the funding 
structure proposed by the Plan. 


45 426 pg 120, lines 4-9 Clarify that the POPOS in-lieu fee should not 
be charged where exceptions from design 
standards are granted.  


Clarifying amendment 
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46 434 pg 132, line 9 
through pg 134, 
line 4 


Add a Section that describes the purpose, 
applicability, and requirements of the Central 
SoMa Mello-Roos Community Facilities 
District (CFD). This CFD should be applicable 
to projects that (1) include new construction 
or net additions of more than 40,000 gross 
square feet, (2) the project site includes 
residential development in Central SoMa 
Development Tiers B and C and/or non-
residential development in Central SoMa 
Development Tier C; and, (3) the proposed 
project is greater in size than what would 
have been allowed without the Central SoMa 
Plan. 


This language was always proposed for 
inclusion but was not ready for discussion until 
this time.  


47 848 pg 202, lines 8-20 Add a cross-reference in the CMUO table to 
the residential lot coverage requirements in 
249.78. 


Non-substantive amendment but not included 
in the Case Report 


48 Zoning map 
amendments & 
various 
conforming 
sections in 
Planning Code 


Zoning map 
ordinance:  
pg 4, line 17-19; 
pg 5, line 4-5; p 6, 
line 20; pg 7, line 
15 & 22 


Modify the proposed zoning as follows:  
- Keep the MUR zoning on the portions of 
Assessor blocks 3725, 3732, 3750, 3751, 3752 
and 3753 that are currently zoned MUR 
- Rezone the WMUG- and M-zoned parcels in 
block 3733 in the Plan Area and the WMUG-
zoned parcels in block 3752 to MUR 
- With the exception of parcels that are part of 
Key Development Sites, rezone the SALI-
zoned parcels on blocks 3777, 3778, 3785 to 
MUG 


To increase housing development by limiting 
hotels and other non-residential uses. 


 


 







From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Butkus, Audrey (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: 2018-001876PCA [Butkus] - Obstructions
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:03:00 PM
Attachments: CSFN Obstructions in Required Setbacks Letter.pdf

 
 
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
 
From: :) [mailto:gumby5@att.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 1:59 PM
To: 'Aaron Jon Hyland'; 'Andrew Wolfram'; 'Diane Matsuda'; 'Ellen Johnck'; Black, Kate (CPC); 'Richard
Johns'; Jonathan Pearlman
Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
Subject: 2018-001876PCA [Butkus] - Obstructions
 
Dear President Wolfram, Vice President Hyland, and Commissioners Black, Johnck,
Johns, and Matsuda and Pearlman:
 
Please see attached CSFN letter previously sent to the Planning Commission.
It is on your 8/1 agenda for your consideration.
Thank you.
Rose              

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:audrey.butkus@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
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June 29, 2018 
San Francisco Planning Commission 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
 
Re:  Case No. 2018-001987PCA (Board File No. TBD) – Obstructions in Required Setbacks, Yards and 
        Usable Open Space 
 
Dear President Hillis and Members of the Planning Commission, 
 
The Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods (CSFN) has several concerns with the proposed 
“projections of an architectural nature” to be allowed in “required setbacks, yards, and usable open 
space“.  CSFN appreciates the goal for architectural innovation that seeks high quality design; however, 
the proposed legislative text does not guarantee that.  Some of our concerns are as follows: 
 


Appearance of bay windows: Today, everyone is familiar with what bay windows look like, 
because they have had to conform to objective measurements specified in code.  They are 
proportional to the overall size of the building and are in harmony with the different 
architectural styles of existing buildings.  But the removal of size limits in the proposed 
legislation leaves it wide open for the obstructions and projections (e.g., bay windows) to 
become enormous and disproportional to the existing buildings.  The end result could create a 
disconnect between the projections/obstructions and the rest of the existing building massing 
or style at all levels from the ground up. 
 
Elimination of Side Set-backs:   Without limits for side obstructions, two bay windows could 
meet at a property line such that light wells would be closed up. 


 
De Facto Pop-outs:   Some bay windows and projections may indeed turn into front or rear 
“pop-outs” as the legislation over-rides the current 3-ft. maximum without any size limits.  Bay 
window and other projections not subject to finite objective measurements can potentially add 
substantial square footage to existing buildings.   


 
Open Space that is not really open:  With no limitations as to size, “Sunshades, fins and brise 
soleils” could cover the entire lot at levels as high as the building's roof line.  This would mean 
the loss of the real outdoor space and habitat value , and could impact the amount of sunlight in 
neighbors' yards as well as the enjoyment of their yards. 
 
Overall loss of design standards:  When left to subjective criteria such as the undefined “design 
standards” that the Planning Department would apply – which are not adopted design 
guidelines – anything can happen. 
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CSFN urges that the Planning Commission and Historic Preservation Commission: 
 


1. Retain the existing code requirements for front obstructions 
2. Retain the existing code requirements for rear obstructions 
3. Keep side setback areas as-is.     
4. If square footage is added by projections with no maximums, it should be included to have an 


accurate quantification of a building square footage.   
5. If the current design standards are not adequate, then new ones should be created with 


meaningful public input and review.    
 


CSFN urges that the Planning and Historical Preservation Commissions scrutinize the potential 
ramifications of using non-objective, non-measurable methods that may be impactful to existing 
buildings of various designs known by their architectural style classification as well as resulting in new 
buildings that are not harmonious additions to an area.  Please also examine the impact on open space 
of this legislation, for the resident, for neighbors, and for loss of habitat. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 


 
George Wooding 
President 
 
Cc:  Historic Preservation Commission, Commissions Secretary, Planning Department, Audrey Butkus 
(CPC Staff), Board of Supervisors, Clerk of the Board, Mayor 







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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES ADDITIONAL BUDGET INVESTMENTS FOR

NEIGHBORHOOD CLEANING PROGRAMS
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 1:18:03 PM
Attachments: 7.24.18 Fix-It Investments Press Release.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 11:57 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES ADDITIONAL BUDGET
INVESTMENTS FOR NEIGHBORHOOD CLEANING PROGRAMS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, July 24, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES ADDITIONAL

BUDGET INVESTMENTS FOR NEIGHBORHOOD CLEANING
PROGRAMS

 Roughly $725,000 added to budget to help Fix-It Team address cleanliness and quality-of-life
concerns in San Francisco communities

 
San Francisco, CA– Mayor London N. Breed today proposed roughly $725,000 in additional
investments to support the City’s Fix-It Team, a multiagency unit that focuses on improving
cleanliness and quality-of-life in San Francisco neighborhoods.
 
“Ensuring that our streets are clean and safe is a basic duty of city government and it’s clear
that the City must do a better job,” said Mayor London Breed. “This proposal will expand
street cleaning, add more trashcans throughout the city and increase public safety.”
 
The two-year budget amendment announced by Mayor Breed will further benefit the Fix-It
Team, which quickly responds to quality-of-life concerns, such as graffiti, broken streetlights
and unpainted curbs in local communities. The Fix-It Team is in the process of increasing
from 29 zones to 35 zones, further offering assistance to communities across San Francisco.
The funding increases were determined based on the needs that residents have identified.
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


 


“Ensuring that our streets are clean and safe is a basic duty of city government and it’s clear that 


the City must do a better job,” said Mayor London Breed. “This proposal will expand street 


cleaning, add more trashcans throughout the city and increase public safety.” 


 


The two-year budget amendment announced by Mayor Breed will further benefit the Fix-It 


Team, which quickly responds to quality-of-life concerns, such as graffiti, broken streetlights 


and unpainted curbs in local communities. The Fix-It Team is in the process of increasing from 


29 zones to 35 zones, further offering assistance to communities across San Francisco. The 


funding increases were determined based on the needs that residents have identified. 


 


“The Fix-It team has a proven track record of working closely with constituents to make our 


streets cleaner and safer,” said Board of Supervisors President Malia Cohen. “I’ve seen their 


responsiveness and effectiveness across District 10 and across San Francisco. I am thrilled to see 


this expanded investment in clean and healthy streets.” 


 


The additional budget investments will provide $250,000 to the Downtown Streets Team, a unit 


comprised of formerly homelessness individuals that works with the Fix-It Team on street 


cleaning programs. Mayor Breed’s budget will also feature $75,000 to support the installation of 


20 new BigBelly bins—containers that use real-time technology and automatic compactors, 


allowing them to hold five times more waste than a regular receptacle. 


 


In addition, $100,000 will be included to add fencing around public parking lots, helping to 


reduce incidents of vandalism and graffiti, and $15,000 will be added to install solar-powered 


motion-detection lights for 300 households, creating better illumination for streets and sidewalks.  


 


The additional budget investments will also support increased video surveillance systems for 


Community Benefit Districts, as a way to discourage public dumping, and provide funding for 


new locks on residential trash bins for approximately 200 households throughout San Francisco. 
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“Since Fix-It began in 2016, we have visited 29 neighborhoods, interacted with more than 1,300 


residents and completed 3,800 fixes,” said Fix-It Director Sandra Zuniga. “This investment will 


strengthen our ability to respond to issues across the city in a timely, effective manner.” 


 


The Mayor’s proposed amendments will be presented later today at the Board of Supervisors, 


when the Board is scheduled to have a first reading of the budget. 


 


### 


 







 
“The Fix-It team has a proven track record of working closely with constituents to make our
streets cleaner and safer,” said Board of Supervisors President Malia Cohen. “I’ve seen their
responsiveness and effectiveness across District 10 and across San Francisco. I am thrilled to
see this expanded investment in clean and healthy streets.”
 
The additional budget investments will provide $250,000 to the Downtown Streets Team, a
unit comprised of formerly homelessness individuals that works with the Fix-It Team on street
cleaning programs. Mayor Breed’s budget will also feature $75,000 to support the installation
of 20 new BigBelly bins—containers that use real-time technology and automatic compactors,
allowing them to hold five times more waste than a regular receptacle.
 
In addition, $100,000 will be included to add fencing around public parking lots, helping to
reduce incidents of vandalism and graffiti, and $15,000 will be added to install solar-powered
motion-detection lights for 300 households, creating better illumination for streets and
sidewalks.
 
The additional budget investments will also support increased video surveillance systems for
Community Benefit Districts, as a way to discourage public dumping, and provide funding for
new locks on residential trash bins for approximately 200 households throughout San
Francisco.
 
“Since Fix-It began in 2016, we have visited 29 neighborhoods, interacted with more than
1,300 residents and completed 3,800 fixes,” said Fix-It Director Sandra Zuniga. “This
investment will strengthen our ability to respond to issues across the city in a timely, effective
manner.”
 
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED FILLS KEY STAFF POSITIONS
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 10:56:57 AM
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
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 2:05 PM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED FILLS KEY STAFF POSITIONS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, July 23, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED FILLS KEY STAFF POSITIONS

Experience, diversity hallmarks of new senior staff
 
San Francisco, CA– San Francisco Mayor London N. Breed today announced she has selected
a diverse, experienced group of public servants to serve in key positions in her administration.
 
With these hires, Mayor Breed has assembled a team of proven leaders with extensive
experience in city government to round out her administration.
 
“There is a tremendous amount of work to do, and we are not wasting any time,” said Mayor
Breed. “With these talented people serving alongside me, I am confident we will deliver results
for the people of San Francisco.”
 
Mayor Breed announced last month that former Supervisor Sean Elsbernd, who currently
serves as U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein’s State Director, will return to City Hall as her Chief of
Staff in November; Jason Elliott, who currently serves as Chief of Staff, will stay on through
August.
 
The senior staff members Mayor Breed announced today include:
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


 


San Francisco, CA– San Francisco Mayor London N. Breed today announced she has selected a 
diverse, experienced group of public servants to serve in key positions in her administration. 
 
With these hires, Mayor Breed has assembled a team of proven leaders with extensive experience in 
city government to round out her administration. 
 
“There is a tremendous amount of work to do, and we are not wasting any time,” said Mayor Breed. 
“With these talented people serving alongside me, I am confident we will deliver results for the 
people of San Francisco.” 
 
Mayor Breed announced last month that former Supervisor Sean Elsbernd, who currently serves as 
U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein’s State Director, will return to City Hall as her Chief of Staff in 
November; Jason Elliott, who currently serves as Chief of Staff, will stay on through August. 
 
The senior staff members Mayor Breed announced today include: 
 
Marjan Philhour, Senior Advisor to the Mayor  
Philhour’s career spans more than two decades in government, politics, community organizing and 
political advocacy. She spent many years in Washington, D.C., serving several members of Congress, 
including the late Rep. Tom Lantos, and worked on Sen. John Kerry’s presidential campaign. 
Returning home to California, Philhour served as Senior Advisor to the Chief of Staff in the Governor 
Gray Davis Administration. For the past decade, she has run a successful business that focused on 
strategic communications, community organizing, and campaign consulting.   
 
Andrea Bruss, Deputy Chief of Staff  
Bruss is an attorney and 11-year veteran of City Hall who previously served as Legislative Aide to 
Mayor Breed when she was President of the Board of Supervisors. Prior to that, Bruss served as 
Legislative Aide at the Board of Supervisors and in the Office of Economic and Workforce 
Development (OEWD).  
 
Jeff Cretan, Communications Director  
Cretan, who currently serves as Communications Director for State Sen. Scott Wiener, will head 
Mayor Breed’s Office of Communications starting in August. Cretan previously served as a 
Legislative Aide at the Board of Supervisors. Deirdre Hussey, who serves as the current 
Communications Director, will stay on through August.  
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Kelly Kirkpatrick, Budget Director 
Kirkpatrick has served as the Acting Budget Director for the Mayor since March; Mayor Breed has 
promoted her to the permanent position. Over the course of her nearly four years in the Mayor’s 
Budget Office, Kirkpatrick has worked on a broad array of policy and budget matters, after starting 
her government career with the City of Berkeley.  
 
Andres Power, Policy Director  
Power has served under the previous two mayoral administrations as a Senior Policy Advisor and, 
most recently, as the Mayor's Liaison to the Board of Supervisors.  He previously worked as a 
Legislative Aide at the Board of Supervisors, after six years with the San Francisco Planning 
Department. 
 
Selina Sun, Director of Scheduling  
Sun served as Assistant to the Chief of Staff in two previous mayoral administrations. In that 
capacity she focused on special projects and streamlining of office processes. Sun is also active in 
local API community organizations.  
 
Kanishka K. Cheng, Mayor’s Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
After escaping the Sri Lankan civil war as a child, Cheng was the first in her family to go to college. 
Cheng’s career in public service includes positions at the Oakland Housing Authority, the San 
Francisco Planning Department, the San Francisco Board of Supervisors as a Legislative Aide, and 
the Mayor’s Office of Economic and Workforce Development. 
 
Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Mayor’s Liaison to Boards and Commissions  
Tugbenyoh previously served as Legislative Director and Liaison to the Board of Supervisors in two 
previous administrations. Tugbenyoh was Deputy Director of a housing non-profit for mentally ill 
adults before beginning his work in local government in 2012 as a Legislative Aide to Supervisor 
Malia Cohen.  
 
Alex Lazar, Director, Mayor’s Office of Neighborhood Services  
A longtime aide to House Democratic Leader Nancy Pelosi, Lazar has led the Congresswoman’s 
constituent services operation in San Francisco. Lazar is also active in LGBT community 
organizations.  
 
Judy Lee, Deputy Director, Mayor’s Office of Neighborhood Services and Lead on Asian-
Pacific Islander Affairs  
A native San Franciscan, Lee started her career with the City in 2012 and has held various positions 
at the Department of Human Resources, MTA, and most recently as a Legislative Aide at the Board 
of Supervisors.   
 
Mayor-Elect Breed was sworn in as San Francisco’s 45th mayor on July 11, 2018. She is only the 
second female mayor in the City’s long history – after Feinstein – and only its second African 
American mayor. She is San Francisco’s first woman of color to hold the office. 
 
Mayor Breed continues to fill key vacancies for staff, boards, and commissions, and welcomes 
resumes from interested parties to MayorLondonBreed@sfgov.org. 


### 
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Marjan Philhour, Senior Advisor to the Mayor
Philhour’s career spans more than two decades in government, politics, community organizing
and political advocacy. She spent many years in Washington, D.C., serving several members of
Congress, including the late Rep. Tom Lantos, and worked on Sen. John Kerry’s presidential
campaign. Returning home to California, Philhour served as Senior Advisor to the Chief of Staff
in the Governor Gray Davis Administration. For the past decade, she has run a successful
business that focused on strategic communications, community organizing, and campaign
consulting.  
 
Andrea Bruss, Deputy Chief of Staff
Bruss is an attorney and 11-year veteran of City Hall who previously served as Legislative Aide
to Mayor Breed when she was President of the Board of Supervisors. Prior to that, Bruss
served as Legislative Aide at the Board of Supervisors and in the Office of Economic and
Workforce Development (OEWD).
 
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
Kirkpatrick has served as the Acting Budget Director for the Mayor since March; Mayor Breed
has promoted her to the permanent position. Over the course of her nearly four years in the
Mayor’s Budget Office, Kirkpatrick has worked on a broad array of policy and budget matters,
after starting her government career with the City of Berkeley.
 
Andres Power, Policy Director
Power has served under the previous two mayoral administrations as a Senior Policy Advisor
and, most recently, as the Mayor's Liaison to the Board of Supervisors.  He previously worked
as a Legislative Aide at the Board of Supervisors, after six years with the San Francisco
Planning Department.
 
Selina Sun, Director of Scheduling
Sun served as Assistant to the Chief of Staff in two previous mayoral administrations. In that
capacity she focused on special projects and streamlining of office processes. Sun is also active
in local API community organizations.
 
Kanishka K. Cheng, Mayor’s Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
After escaping the Sri Lankan civil war as a child, Cheng was the first in her family to go to
college. Cheng’s career in public service includes positions at the Oakland Housing Authority,
the San Francisco Planning Department, the San Francisco Board of Supervisors as a
Legislative Aide, and the Mayor’s Office of Economic and Workforce Development.
 



Mawuli Tugbenyoh, Mayor’s Liaison to Boards and Commissions
Tugbenyoh previously served as Legislative Director and Liaison to the Board of Supervisors in
two previous administrations. Tugbenyoh was Deputy Director of a housing non-profit for
mentally ill adults before beginning his work in local government in 2012 as a Legislative Aide
to Supervisor Malia Cohen.
 
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
A native San Franciscan, Lee started her career with the City in 2012 and has held various
positions at the Department of Human Resources, MTA, and most recently as a Legislative Aide
at the Board of Supervisors.  
 
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS VALLIE BROWN TO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 10:36:37 AM
Attachments: 7.16.18 Mayor London Breed Appoints Vallie Brown to Board of Supervisors....pdf

7.16.2018 Vallie Brown.jpeg
District 5 Supervisor Vallie Brown Biography.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:34 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS VALLIE BROWN TO BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, July 16, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS VALLIE BROWN TO

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Brown to serve as District 5 Supervisor

 
San Francisco, CA—Mayor London Breed today appointed Vallie Brown to serve on the
Board of Supervisors representing District 5, which includes the Fillmore/Western Addition,
Hayes Valley, Lower Haight, Haight-Ashbury, Japantown, Alamo Square, North of
Panhandle, Cole Valley and Inner Sunset neighborhoods.
 
Brown is filling the seat vacated by Mayor Breed, who was elected Mayor of the City and
County of San Francisco in the November 2018 election. Brown currently works with the
Office of Economic and Workforce Development as a Project Manager developing affordable
housing. Brown previously served as a Legislative Aide for then-Supervisor Breed from 2013-
2016 and former Supervisor Ross Mirkarimi from 2006-2013.
 
"I’ve known Vallie for 15 years. She has fought for our neighborhoods for decades. I’m
excited to appoint her as Supervisor because I know she will take the fight that she has fought
in our neighborhoods to City Hall," said Mayor Breed. “This isn’t about politics--this is about
our community. This is about ensuring that our neighborhoods have a representative who is
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


 


San Francisco, CA—Mayor London Breed today appointed Vallie Brown to serve on the Board 


of Supervisors representing District 5, which includes the Fillmore/Western Addition, Hayes 


Valley, Lower Haight, Haight-Ashbury, Japantown, Alamo Square, North of Panhandle, Cole 


Valley and Inner Sunset neighborhoods.  


 


Brown is filling the seat vacated by Mayor Breed, who was elected Mayor of the City and 


County of San Francisco in the November 2018 election. Brown currently works with the Office 


of Economic and Workforce Development as a Project Manager developing affordable housing. 


Brown previously served as a Legislative Aide for then-Supervisor Breed from 2013-2016 and 


former Supervisor Ross Mirkarimi from 2006-2013.  


 


"I’ve known Vallie for 15 years. She has fought for our neighborhoods for decades. I’m excited 


to appoint her as Supervisor because I know she will take the fight that she has fought in our 


neighborhoods to City Hall," said Mayor Breed. “This isn’t about politics--this is about our 


community. This is about ensuring that our neighborhoods have a representative who is 


responsive to their needs. Vallie Brown is the leader who will ensure that D5 residents have a 


voice, and I am proud to appoint her today.”  


 


“As a Legislative Aide in my office, Vallie took the lead in writing and passing Neighborhood 


Preference legislation to allow for local residents to have priority access to new affordable 


housing,” Breed continued. “I know that she will continue to deliver for the people of District 5 


as Supervisor.” 


 


In 2004, Brown founded the Lower Haight Neighborhood Association and worked with 


merchants to form the Lower Haight Merchants Association. Through these organizations, she 


led successful efforts to clean commercial corridors, including securing funding to plant trees on 


Haight Street protected by tree guards designed by students from John Muir Elementary School. 


 


After these successful efforts, the organizations became further involved in issues of local 


concern. Brown worked with the City to bring employment opportunities to low income 


residents in the Lower Haight during the economic downturn, and worked with the San 


Francisco Police Department to introduce beat cops to the neighborhood to ensure a strong 


community connection between residents and law enforcement. 
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"I’m honored to be appointed by Mayor Breed today to represent District 5 at the Board of 


Supervisors. I am your Supervisor today, but first and foremost, I’m your neighbor," said Brown. 


"I grew up under challenging circumstances--my sister and I were raised by my mother and my 


grandmother, and we never knew my father. I was raised in poverty and experienced housing 


insecurity until well into my adult life. I am committed to focusing on the issues that affect our 


community every day: housing affordability, homelessness, and clean, safe streets. Those will be 


my top priorities as Supervisor.” 


 


“Throughout her years of service to our community, Vallie has found herself on the right side of 


every issue regardless of political correctness,” said Reverend Arnold Townsend, Vice President 


of the San Francisco NAACP. “She has always cared about people and not politics.” 


 


Brown moved to San Francisco in 1985. As an aspiring artist, she lived in empty warehouse 


spaces until eventually, she and other artists in the community pooled all their resources to 


purchase a home in the Lower Haight. Brown worked in the non-profit sector, at first teaching art 


at the Hunters Point Boys & Girls Club. She has been a leader at various local non-profits 


focusing on educational and environmental activism. 


 


Brown will serve until the next scheduled election in November 2019. 


 


To view Mayor Breed’s live remarks regarding the appointment of Brown, visit her Facebook 


page at Facebook.com/LondonForMayor. 


 


### 
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Monday, July 16, 2018 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


DISTRICT 5 SUPERVISOR VALLIE BROWN BIOGRAPHY 
 
Vallie Brown is a dedicated community leader who will bring a neighborhood voice to City Hall. 


Over her three decades in San Francisco, she has fought to create access to affordable housing 


for local residents, reduce violence in our neighborhoods, and make our streets cleaner and safer. 


 


Brown moved to San Francisco in 1985. As an aspiring artist, she lived in empty warehouse 


spaces until eventually, Brown and other artists in the community pooled all their resources to 


purchase a home in the Lower Haight. She began working in the non-profit sector, at first 


teaching art at the Hunters Point Boys & Girls Club. She has been a leader at various local non-


profits focusing on educational and environmental activism. 


 


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


 


Brown served as Legislative Aide for District 5 Supervisors Ross Mirkarimi and London Breed. 


As an aide for Supervisor Breed, she helped write and pass legislation providing neighborhood 


preference to local residents for access to affordable housing units. 


 


Her personal experience of seeing her friends and neighbors priced out of San Francisco, and her 


experience working on the Neighborhood Preference Legislation, led her to further pursue work 


on housing at the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. Today, she works to address 


issues of equity in new housing developments and find new housing opportunities in District 5, 


such as the site of the former McDonalds on Haight and Stanyan. 


 


Brown is part Native American and was born and raised in Utah by a single mother and 


grandmother. Her mother worked odd jobs to support her, her sister, and grandmother. She 


experienced housing insecurity well into her adult life--her family moved often due to their 


inability to meet rent. By the time Brown was 14, her grandmother and her mother had passed 


away. 
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A fiercely independent child, Brown was able to grow up around people she knew in her 


community without fear of growing up without family.  


 


Brown is 61 years old. She attended the University of Utah, graduating with a Bachelor of Arts 


in Communications. 


 







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
housing,” Breed continued. “I know that she will continue to deliver for the people of District
5 as Supervisor.”
 
In 2004, Brown founded the Lower Haight Neighborhood Association and worked with
merchants to form the Lower Haight Merchants Association. Through these organizations, she
led successful efforts to clean commercial corridors, including securing funding to plant trees
on Haight Street protected by tree guards designed by students from John Muir Elementary
School.
 
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
Supervisors. I am your Supervisor today, but first and foremost, I’m your neighbor," said
Brown. "I grew up under challenging circumstances--my sister and I were raised by my
mother and my grandmother, and we never knew my father. I was raised in poverty and
experienced housing insecurity until well into my adult life. I am committed to focusing on the
issues that affect our community every day: housing affordability, homelessness, and clean,
safe streets. Those will be my top priorities as Supervisor.”
 
“Throughout her years of service to our community, Vallie has found herself on the right side
of every issue regardless of political correctness,” said Reverend Arnold Townsend, Vice
President of the San Francisco NAACP. “She has always cared about people and not politics.”
 
Brown moved to San Francisco in 1985. As an aspiring artist, she lived in empty warehouse
spaces with other artists until eventually, she and other artists in the community pooled all
their resources to purchase a home in the Lower Haight. Brown worked in the non-profit
sector, at first teaching art at the Hunters Point Boys & Girls Club. She has been a leader at
various local non-profits focusing on educational and environmental activism.
 
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS IVY LEE TO CITY COLLEGE BOARD OF

TRUSTEES
Date: Monday, July 23, 2018 12:11:27 PM
Attachments: 7.20.18 Mayor London Breed"s CCSF Appointment.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 12:28 PM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS IVY LEE TO CITY COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:

Friday, July 20, 2018
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED APPOINTS IVY LEE TO CITY

COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Lee to fill vacant seat

San Francisco, CA—Mayor London Breed today appointed Ivy Lee to serve on the City
College of San Francisco Board of Trustees.

Lee is filling the seat vacated by Rafael Mandelman, who was elected to the Board of
Supervisors representing District 8 in the June 2018 election. Lee is a civil rights attorney
whose practice has focused on defending and advancing the rights of survivors of human
trafficking, domestic violence and sexual assault for over a decade. For the past five years she
served as Chief of Staff for Supervisor Jane Kim, during which time she staffed legislation
designed to open opportunities and access to marginalized communities, including the Free
City College program, which established San Francisco’s City College as the first free
institution of higher learning in the United States.

“I am proud to appoint Ivy Lee to the City College Board of Trustees today because we share
a commitment to the continued success of City College and an equitable education system,”
said Mayor London Breed. “City College is a vital community resource for San Franciscans
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


Supervisors representing District 8 in the June 2018 election. Lee is a civil rights attorney whose 


practice has focused on defending and advancing the rights of survivors of human trafficking, 


domestic violence and sexual assault for over a decade. For the past five years she served as 


Chief of Staff for Supervisor Jane Kim, during which time she staffed legislation designed to 


open opportunities and access to marginalized communities, including the Free City College 


program, which established San Francisco’s City College as the first free institution of higher 


learning in the United States.  


“I am proud to appoint Ivy Lee to the City College Board of Trustees today because we share a 


commitment to the continued success of City College and an equitable education system,” said 


Mayor London Breed. “City College is a vital community resource for San Franciscans from all 


walks of life—young people seeking to advance their education, our immigrant communities, 


adults going back to school, and individuals re-entering society. We all benefit from having a 


strong, vibrant City College. I know Ivy will continue help improve City College for years to 


come.” 


 


Prior to joining Supervisor Kim’s staff in 2013, Lee directed the Immigrant Rights & Human 


Trafficking Project at Asian Pacific Islander Legal Outreach in San Francisco. At APILO, she 


represented immigrant survivors of crime for immigration and civil relief; conducted legislative 


and policy advocacy at the local, state and federal levels, and provided training and technical 


assistance for law enforcement agencies as well as nongovernmental organizations nationwide. 


Before APILO, Lee was a staff attorney at the Asian Law Caucus after completing her Thurgood 


Marshall Fellowship at the Lawyers Committee for Civil Rights of the San Francisco Bay Area. 


 


“I am honored to be appointed to the CCSF Board of Trustees by Mayor Breed,” said Lee. 


“Throughout my career I have fought for underserved and underrepresented members of our 


communities and was proud to work on bringing the Free City College program to fruition. As a 


Trustee I will continue to fight to ensure that all of our communities can benefit from an 


education at City College.” 
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Lee is the author of Representing Survivors of Human Trafficking: A Promising Practices 


Handbook, 1st and 2nd editions and is also published in the Journal of International Law and 


Policy at UC Davis School of Law and in the Georgetown Journal on Poverty Law & Policy. She 


received her J.D. from New York University School of Law in 1998 after graduating cum laude 


from the University of California, San Diego. She has served as a commissioner on the San 


Francisco Immigrant Rights Commission and as a Board Officer of the American Immigration 


Lawyers Association.  


  


Lee is 46 years old has three children, ages 10, 12, and 14, and is raising her family with her 


husband, the Honorable Victor Hwang in the Sunset District here in San Francisco. 


 


She will serve until the November 2019 election. 


 


To view Mayor Breed’s live remarks regarding the appointment of Lee, visit her Facebook page 


at Facebook.com/LondonForMayor. 
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from all walks of life—young people seeking to advance their education, our immigrant
communities, adults going back to school, and individuals re-entering society. We all benefit
from having a strong, vibrant City College. I know Ivy will continue help improve City
College for years to come.”
 
Prior to joining Supervisor Kim’s staff in 2013, Lee directed the Immigrant Rights & Human
Trafficking Project at Asian Pacific Islander Legal Outreach in San Francisco. At APILO, she
represented immigrant survivors of crime for immigration and civil relief; conducted
legislative and policy advocacy at the local, state and federal levels, and provided training and
technical assistance for law enforcement agencies as well as nongovernmental organizations
nationwide. Before APILO, Lee was a staff attorney at the Asian Law Caucus after completing
her Thurgood Marshall Fellowship at the Lawyers Committee for Civil Rights of the San
Francisco Bay Area.
 
“I am honored to be appointed to the CCSF Board of Trustees by Mayor Breed,” said Lee.
“Throughout my career I have fought for underserved and underrepresented members of our
communities and was proud to work on bringing the Free City College program to fruition. As
a Trustee I will continue to fight to ensure that all of our communities can benefit from an
education at City College.”
 
Lee is the author of Representing Survivors of Human Trafficking: A Promising Practices
Handbook, 1st and 2nd editions and is also published in the Journal of International Law and
Policy at UC Davis School of Law and in the Georgetown Journal on Poverty Law & Policy.
She received her J.D. from New York University School of Law in 1998 after graduating cum
laude from the University of California, San Diego. She has served as a commissioner on the
San Francisco Immigrant Rights Commission and as a Board Officer of the American
Immigration Lawyers Association.
 
Lee is 46 years old has three children, ages 10, 12, and 14, and is raising her family with her
husband, the Honorable Victor Hwang in the Sunset District here in San Francisco.
 
She will serve until the November 2019 election.
 
To view Mayor Breed’s live remarks regarding the appointment of Lee, visit her Facebook
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES ADDITIONAL INVESTMENTS FOR

PROGRAMS TO HELP CITY RESIDENTS MOST IN NEED OF SUPPORT
Date: Monday, July 23, 2018 11:46:55 AM
Attachments: 7.23.18 Residential Care Investments.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 11:40 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES ADDITIONAL INVESTMENTS
FOR PROGRAMS TO HELP CITY RESIDENTS MOST IN NEED OF SUPPORT
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, July 23, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES ADDITIONAL

INVESTMENTS FOR PROGRAMS TO HELP CITY
RESIDENTS MOST IN NEED OF SUPPORT

$1 million to be directed to support board and care programs
 
San Francisco, CA– Mayor London Breed today proposed $1 million in new budget
investments over the next two years for residential care facilities that assist San Francisco’s
most vulnerable residents.
 
“This investment will keep over 350 people housed and cared for,” said Mayor London Breed.
“I am committed to doing everything I can to address San Francisco’s homelessness crisis, and
the most effective way to do so is to keep people housed. We have a lot of work to do, but this
is an indication of my priorities as Mayor.”
 
The proposed budget amendment announced by Mayor Breed will increase operating support
by $600,000 over the next two years for nine existing high-intensity care providers in San
Francisco. An additional $400,000 over the next two years will be allocated for increasing
operating support for 28 other basic level care providers.
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


INVESTMENTS FOR PROGRAMS TO HELP CITY RESIDENTS 


MOST IN NEED OF SUPPORT 


$1 million to be directed to support board and care programs 


 


San Francisco, CA– Mayor London Breed today proposed $1 million in new budget 


investments over the next two years for residential care facilities that assist San Francisco’s most 


vulnerable residents. 


 


“This investment will keep over 350 people housed and cared for,” said Mayor London Breed. “I 


am committed to doing everything I can to address San Francisco’s homelessness crisis, and the 


most effective way to do so is to keep people housed. We have a lot of work to do, but this is an 


indication of my priorities as Mayor.” 


 


The proposed budget amendment announced by Mayor Breed will increase operating support by 


$600,000 over the next two years for nine existing high-intensity care providers in San 


Francisco. An additional $400,000 over the next two years will be allocated for increasing 


operating support for 28 other basic level care providers. 


 


“I’m proud of the budget and the new budget process, which focused on policy initiatives and 


transparency. Homelessness and mental health services were the top priorities for the Board in 


this year’s budget, with over $4.4 million in funding redirected to those issues,” said Board 


President Malia Cohen. “I’m pleased that Mayor Breed is supporting those priorities with this 


additional investment for our most vulnerable residents.” 


 


Residential care facilities, commonly known as board and care homes, provide long term 


housing and support for residents in need of behavioral and medical services. The Department of 


Public Health (DPH) and the Department of Aging and Adult Services (DAAS) collaborate to 


find appropriate programs and housing for these residents. These programs allow them to remain 


in the community and live as independently as possible while receiving the assistance they need. 


 


“Board and care facilities play a critical role in housing vulnerable people who would otherwise 


be homeless,” said Supervisor Rafael Mandelman. “I appreciate Mayor Breed’s work to identify 


additional resources to keep our existing board and care providers in operation, and her 


commitment to doing what it takes to get people off the streets and into care.” 


 


This amendment will target facilities contracted by DPH, which serves individuals with severe 


behavioral and medical health issues—the majority of whom have histories of homelessness. 
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Due to funding cuts and lack of resources at the state and federal level, the City has helped to 


bridge the funding gap, but many of the City’s board and care facilities have been forced to 


close. In the past five years, the number of DPH contracted facilities has dropped from 70 to 37. 


This has many repercussions, including individuals staying in a higher level of care than needed, 


which causes a backlog in the entire system of care. 


 


“Too often San Francisco residents with serious mental and physical health issues end up in 


crisis situations on our streets and in our emergency rooms,” said Supervisor Vallie Brown. 


“Board and care facilities are critical to caring for our most vulnerable, and I want to thank 


Mayor Breed for providing additional resources to ensure these facilities remain open.” 


 


“San Francisco is expensive and for many operators it has been hard to hang on,” said Health 


Director Barbara Garcia. “While DPH currently invests approximately $2.5 million per year to 


help make up the difference between the cost of services and current level of funding, this 


additional investment is critical to bridging the remaining gap in San Francisco.” 


 


The Mayor’s proposed amendments will be presented at the June 24th meeting of the Board of 


Supervisors, when the Board is scheduled to have a first reading of the budget. 
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
housing and support for residents in need of behavioral and medical services. The Department
of Public Health (DPH) and the Department of Aging and Adult Services (DAAS) collaborate
to find appropriate programs and housing for these residents. These programs allow them to
remain in the community and live as independently as possible while receiving the assistance
they need.
 
“Board and care facilities play a critical role in housing vulnerable people who would
otherwise be homeless,” said Supervisor Rafael Mandelman. “I appreciate Mayor Breed’s
work to identify additional resources to keep our existing board and care providers in
operation, and her commitment to doing what it takes to get people off the streets and into
care.”
 
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
close. In the past five years, the number of DPH contracted facilities has dropped from 70 to
37. This has many repercussions, including individuals staying in a higher level of care than
needed, which causes a backlog in the entire system of care.
 
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
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